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DATE: June 1, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayo6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforceme
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Couns

RE: Docket No. 060245-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5332 by
Alternative Access Telephone Communications Corp. d/b/a AA Tele-Com,
effective March 16, 2006.

On March 16, 2006, the Commission received a request from Alternative Access
Telephone Communications Corp. d/b/a AA Tele-Com (AA Tele-Com), for a voluntary
cancellation of its competitive local exchange telecommunications company (CLEC) certificate.
Upon investigation, staff found that the company had a compliance action pending in Docket No.
050949-TX. On March 20, 2006, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order
No. PSC-06-0229-PAA-TX in Docket No. 050949-TX, made final and effective by
Consummating Order No. PSC-06-0290-CO-TX, issued on April 13, 2006, imposing a penalty in
the amount of $10,000 for failure to comply with Florida statutes, to be paid within 14 days of
the issuance of the Consummating Order. The company did not protest the Commission’s Order
or pay the penalty, nor did it pay its 2005 and 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fees, including late
payment charges for the year 2005, as required for a voluntary cancellation. Therefore, since the
company’s CLEC certificate no. was involuntarily canceled effective April 13, 2006,
Docket No. 060245-TX should bg closedadministratively.
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cc: Lee Eng Tan (GCL)
Paula Isler (CMP)
Melinda Watts (CMP)
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